
AGENDA – TSC 11/7/11 
 
ITEM NO. 2: Consider request to establish YIELD signs at the intersection of 

Crestline Drive & Moundview Drive. 
 
 Facts: 
 

1. Crestline Drive and Moundview Drive are both classified as 
“local” streets in this area; however, Crestline Drive is classified 
as a “collector” street south of 9th

2. There have been no reported crashes at the intersection during 
the past three (3) years. 

 Street. 

3. This intersection is the only 4-way intersection in the area. 
4. The Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices states that 

“YIELD signs may be installed on the approaches to a through 
street or highway where conditions are such that a full stop is 
not always required.” 

 
MINUTES – TSC 11/7/11 
 

 
ITEM NO. 2: 

Consider request to establish YIELD signs at the intersection of Crestline 
Drive & Moundview Drive. 
 
David Woosley reviewed the information provided in the staff report. 
 
Public comment: 
 

None. 
 

 

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER WOODS, TO RECOMMEND DENYING THE 
REQUEST TO ESTABLISH YIELD SIGNS ON MOUNDVIEW DRIVE AT 
CRESTLINE DRIVE; THE MOTION FAILED FOR LACK OF A SECOND. 

 

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER HARDEN, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER 
BOLEY, TO RECOMMEND ESTABLISHING YIELD SIGNS ON MOUNDVIEW 
DRIVE AT CRESTLINE DRIVE; THE MOTION CARRIED, 7-1 (Woods: no 
accidents). 



David Woosley

From: Jerry Pees [peepod@sunflower.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 3:56 PM

To: David Woosley

Subject: Re: tonight meeting
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Yes, please put it back on the agenda for a yield sign for next month. Thank you. Jeanne Pees

From: David Woosley
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 7:38 AM 
To: 'Jerry Pees'
Subject: RE: tonight meeting 

Hi Jeanne,

The TSC felt that they had to deny the request since it was specifically for a stop sign. Therefore, if
you agree, I will put it back on next month’s agenda as a yield sign.

Let me know what you think.

Thanks,

David E. Woosley, P.E., Transportation/Traffic Engineer – dwoosley@lawrenceks.org
Public Works Department | City of Lawrence, KS
P.O. Box 708, Lawrence, KS 66044
office (785) 832-3034 | fax (785) 832-3054

From: Jerry Pees [mailto:peepod@sunflower.com]  
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 3:40 PM 
To: David Woosley 
Subject: tonight meeting

Hi David, I can't make it to the safety meeting tonight but wanted to relay to you that the neighbors
on Crestline and Century that wanted the stop sign agreed with your recommendation for a yield
sign . Let me know if the committee agrees with you and when it possibly will go up.

Thank you for your help in this matter.

Jeanne Pees, Pres., SHNA
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